

Briarwood Association Mtg
9/13/11

Present: Rich Bay, Larry Dean, John Steele, Joe Jackson, Diana Thom, Jason Arens

Previous mtg minutes – Secretary not present, no minutes.

Financial Reports – VP not present, no reports.

Architectural – No report.

Dams – Joe will talk to Chad Queen about cleaning brush in October. Diana concerned about trees by entrance bridge. Need to look at survey to see whose responsibility.

Lake/Beach – Tying ropes on yellow pipe – see how that last.

DNR – Can we drain lake to work on docks, etc.?

Bids on fish in lake.

Security – No one on duty at beach. Need bids by 1st of year.

Roads – Get snow removal bids.

Larry authorized to call 2 more companies for snow removal. Call Joe for final approval.

Ron doing road work over winter. Tractor does not need to be repaired at this time.

Park/Entrance – No report.

Lots, legal, back dues – closed session

Old business – none.

New Business – none.

Motion to adjourn – Jason Arens

2nd – Diana Thom

All in favor.